W52P1J-13-R-0178 Second Round

Question )
# Reference Question Response
125 Attachment 0002 What size paper should Attachment 0002 be sized to? See RFP L.5.2.1.3(iii)

Building 255 Detroit Arsenal

Are there operations taking place in Building 255 other than those

No.

126 required to support the current contract?
PWS paragraph 5.2.1, Section C-5 Page 1 Please provide the breakdown of Work Order/hours for each of the Please see TE 55-005 and 5T-005 on Amendments 0004, 0005 and 0006. The information
items listed in TE_5M-001. listed in the TEs will be the extent of the breakdown of hours. "Historical data" is not
provided and/or accurate to project, as actual workload during the period of performance
will vary from both the historical and projected figures IAW PWS 1.2.5. The hours in the
127 TEs are estimates of typical year workload.
PWS paragraph 5.4.1, Section C-5 Page 2 Please provide the historical workload associated with moves: number |See Government response to Question 127.
of moves, number of pieces moved, number of hours associated with
128 moves.
PWS paragraph 5.4.1, Section C-5 Page 2, 3 Please clarify it the number of days listed under the heading "Calendar |Yes.
Days" denotes the number of days the contractor has to complete the
129 moves.
PWS paragraph 5.4.1.2, Section C-5 Page 3 Please provide the historical workload associated with Furniture and See Government response to Question 127.
Furnishings Assembly: number of assemblies, number of hours, etc.
130
PWS paragraph 5.4.2.1, Section C-5 Page 3 Please provide historical workload for the number of inspections and See Government response to Question 127.
131 load tests on MHE.
PWS paragraph 5.4.2.1, Section C-5 Page 3 Are there any non-MHE items requiring load testing? No.
132
PWS paragraph 5.4.2.2.1, Section C-5 Page 3 Is the contractor required to perform Preventive Maintenance on the No, Dispatch only.
133 F350 4x4 listed in TE_5M-001, Density List?
PWS paragraph 5.4.2.2.1, Section C-5 Page 3 If the contractor is required to perform Preventive Maintenance on the [See Government response to Question 133.
F350 4x4 listed in TE_5M-001, Density List, please provide historical
workload regarding the maintenance performed on this vehicle.
134
PWS paragraph 5.5.1, Section C-5 Page 5 Please provide historical workload for the maintenance services See Government response to Question 127.
135 provided in reference to this paragraph.
PWS paragraph 5.5.2, Section C-5 Page 5 Please provide historical workload for the maintenance services See Government response to Question 127.
136 provided in reference to this paragraph.
PWS paragraph 5.6.3, Section C-5 Page 5 Please provide historical workload in reference to this paragraph. See Government response to Question 127.
137
PWS paragraph 5.6.3, Section C-5 Page 5 What equipment (i.e. tow trucks, cranes, etc.) is provided by the GFE provided is listed in TE 1G-005 Government Furnished Equipment.
government to support the operations required by this paragraph; oris |Any task that requires equipment other than GFE is outsourced.
138 rigging, cranes, towing, etc. outsourced?
PWS paragraph 5.9.2, Section C-5 Page 7 Please provide the historical workload asociated with the repair, storage |No repair of radioactive equipment in this scope of work. PWS 5.9.2 paragraph will be
and transport of radioactive material? revised to take out "repair" from the language since no repair is required under the PWS.
Revision was made on Amendment 0007.Storage and transport data not available.
139
PWS paragraph 5.14, Section C-5 Page 15 What types of vehicles and how many) are provided by the government |This list is for contractor to use in proposing the number and types of vehicles needed to
for pickup/delivery/redistribution of property book items as referenced |perform various contract efforts IAW PWS 3.4.1 and referenced FMR 102-34, vehicle
in this section? leases(GSA leasing preferred) These in turn will be funded by appropriate CLIN. No vehicles
140 will be provided by USG on location.
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PWS 5.15, Section C-5 pages 17 and 18

Please provide the historical workload associated with the requirements

See Government response to Question 127.

141 in this section.
PWS 5.15.7, Section C-5 page 18 Please clarify if the contractor is to provide the temporary storage space |All approved temporary storage is COR approved and space is located in the warehouse
for these items or if these items will be stored on government property |(building 249).
142 (i.e. Installation Supply facilities warehouse).
PWS 5.17, Section C-5 page 21 The Ammunition Supply Point (ASP)is "reserved" according to this ASP function is not required under this contract. PWS paragraph 5.11 revision was made
paragraph, however PWS 5.11 (Section C-5 page 15 references the on Amendment 0007.
143 contractor providing ASP services. Please clarify.
PWS 5.18.1, Section C-5 page 21 Are the Aboveground Storage Tanks equipped with automatic guages? |Yes.
144
PWS 5.18, Section C-5 page 21 Please provide the frequency of fuels deliveries to the Aboveground and |This is demand driven with no set schedule.
145 Underground Storage Tanks.
PWS 5.26, Section C-5 page 38 Please clarify the contractor's responsibility regarding Drivers Testing Reference AR 600-55
and Licensing - is the contractor providing instruction and administering
the testing or simply scheduling the testing to occur at an off-site facility
146 (e.g. Department of Motor Vehicles)?
PWS 5.26, Section C-5 page 38 If the contractor is required to instruct and administer the tests on-site, |Reference AR 600-55
is the employee who administers the testing required to be licensed by
the state to perform this function as well as to verify the currency status
147 of an applicant's license?
PWS 5.26, Section C-5 page 38 If the contractor is required to instruct and administer the tests on-site, |Reference AR 600-55
is the employee who administers the testing required to be licensed by
the state to perform this function as well as to verify the currency status
148 of an applicant's license?
Attach_1-PWS Are the RFP and PWS level of effort relatively the same, greater than or |The Government cannot provide an answer to this question; the requirements and level of
less than the level of effort required by the incumbent? effort for this contract will be driven by demand, and there is no set schedule with which
to compare the level of effort that has been required of, or provided by, the incumbent.
149
TE_1G-004 Govt Furn Facilities, TE_1G-001Detroit Arsenal [For the purposes of proper manloading, supervision, etc..., can the Govt. |When or as required or requested. There is no set schedule as demands are whenever the
Spptd Orgs, PWS Sect. 1.1.2 (Sec. C-1, p. 1) & 1.2 (Sec. C-1, |provide/clarify what work is required at these off-post/satellite customer requires log services or support.
p. 2) and Site Visit. locations, (e.g., fixed staffing/manning requirements), frequency of
150 service, etc...?
Amendment 0004 TE 55-005 and TE 5T-005 1. On the revised TE 55-005 all the tables indicate “Hours”. Can the Minimum productive hours were defined on TE attachments on Amends 0005 and 0006.
151 government clarify if these are weekly, monthly or annual hours? These are estimated for a typical year.
Amendment 0004 TE 55-005 Yes.
2. On the revised TE 55-005, Maintenance Workload, are the licensing
152 program and vehicle dispatch part of the Maintenance workload?
Amendment 0004 TE 55-005 and TE 5T-005 On the revised TE 55-005, Maintenance Workload, are the Work Orders Yes.
153 the total workload for the maintenance operation?
154 |Attachment 0013, page 1, para 2.f Will you please provide the definition of "HMMP"? Hazardous Material Management Program
TE_5S-005_Supply Workload_Data revised (Amendment  [Ref: the section under the heading "Maintenance Workload" : Are the  [Maintenance workload.
0004), page 3 Work Orders and Hours listed (624 and 1901.5) Installation Maintenance
Division workload or Installation Supply Division workload?
155
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TE_5S-005_Supply Workload_Data revised (Amendment  [If the Work Orders and Hours are associated with Installation The Government cannot provide this information.
0004), page 3 Maintenance Division workload, please clarify what the work orders
were for: vehicle repairs, furniture and furnishings assembly, movement
156 support?
TE_5S-005_Supply Workload_Data revised (Amendment  [Ref: the section under the heading "Maintenance Workload": Are the Maintenance workload.
0004), page 3 "Licensing Program (# licenses issued)" and the hours listed next to that
item Installation Maintenance Division workload or Installation
157 Transportation Division workload?
TE_5S-005_Supply Workload_Data revised (Amendment  [If the workload referenced under the heading "Maintenance Workload": [Number of hours listed is for the entire process.
0004), page 3 "Licensing Program (# licenses issued)" and the hours listed next to that
item does apply to PWS 5.27.2, are the hours listed inclusive of the road
tests (i.e. "operational knowledge") required by PWS 5.27.2?
158
TE_5S-005_Supply Workload_Data revised (Amendment  [Ref: the section under the heading "Maintenance Workload": Are the Maintenance workload.
0004), page 3 "Vehilce Dispatch (annual)" and the hours listed next to that item
Installation Maintenance Division workload or Installation
159 Transportation Division workload?
TE_5S-005_Supply Workload_Data revised (Amendment  [If the Vehicle Dispatch (annual) and hours numbers are associated with [See Government response to question #155.
0004), page 3 Installation Transportation Division workload, the hours do not appear
to be sufficient to perform the number of dispatches listed. Are the
160 hours annual or monthly? Please clarify.
TE_5S-005_Supply Workload_Data revised (Amendment  [Are the "Deliveries (pieces)" listed under "Movement Support" Yes.
161 |0004), page 1 associates with PWS paragraph 5.14.4, Section C-5 Page 16?
TE_55-005_Supply Workload_Data revised (Amendment  [Are the "Turn-in (pieces)" listed under "Movement Support" associates |Yes.
162 0004), page 1 with PWS paragraph 5.14.4, Section C-5 Page 16?
TE_55-005_Supply Workload_Data revised (Amendment  [Please clarify which PWS paragraph is associates with the "Work Orders |Paragraphs 5.14 and 5.15 as stated.
163 0004), page 1 (documents)" listed in this workload document.
CDRL MMD-03, PWS 5.1.2, Section C-5 page 1 Please clarify the contractor's requirement to "conduct maintenance of |No, the contractor is not required to perform maintenance on firearms.
all sensitive items" as stated in this CDRL. Is the contractor required to
164 perform maintenance on firearms?
CDRL MMD-03, PWS 5.1.2, Section C-5 page 1 If the contractor is required to perform maintenance on firearms, please |See Government Response to Question #164.
165 provide workload.
Various, e.g., L.5.2.1.3, M.3.4.2 & M.4.1.4(ii) — “minimum |lIs there any update as to when offerors can expect to receive the TE 55-005 and 5T-005 revised on Amendment 0005 with minimum productive hours.
productive hours”. Conformed Sol. (A0002) pages 51, 60, |minimum productive hours referenced in the sol.? Please advise Corrected 5T-005 sent to all BOA holders on 11/26 and incorporated on Amendment 0006.
166 |61; soonest.
RFP, page 61, para M.3.4.2 | Evaluation criteria is "The Government will first evaluate the Offerors TE 5S5-005 and 5T-005 revised on Amendment 0005 with minimum productive hours.
PWS, page 3, para 1.2.5 Attachment 0002, Staffing/Labor Mix, of its Technical Proposal Corrected 5T-005 sent to all BOA holders on 11/26 and incorporated on Amendment 0006.
(reference L.5.2.1.3) to determine if the Offeror's staffing level(s) meets
the minimum productive hours identified in the workload data." No
productive hours have been provided for the IMMD task area as it has
for the Supply and Shipping areas. Will you please provide this
167 information?
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168

W52P1J-13-R-0178, Page 4, Paragraph t) and Page 34,
Section J

In this paragraph and in Section J, it states that Attachments 0003, 0004,
0008, 0010, 0014 and 0017 are NOT included in this task order.
However, all of these documents were delivered with the RFP. And
while Attachments 0003, 0004, 0010, 0014 and 0017 are not called out
as part of the submission and can be ignored, the CBA included as
Attachment 0008 is importatnt to proposal development. Should this be
fixed in the solicitation?

See Amendment 0005, Amendment 0006, and Amendment 0007. Attachments 0003,
0004, 0010, 0014 and 0017 have been deleted; the title to Attachment 0008 (the CBA) in
Section J was changed to "DOES APPLY, SENT VIA EMAIL TO ALL BOA HOLDERS".

169

W52P1J-13-R-0178, Pages 53-54, Paragraph L.5.3.2.7.5

For the rate data for the Offereor and Teammates/subcontractors
requested in paragraph L.5.3.2.7.4 and its associated subparagrphs,
there is normally a separate document required for submission of this
information. In this solicitation, there is no document called out, so in
which document should this information be included for this proposal?

Information clarified with changes to Section L on Amendment 0005.

170

W52P1J-13-R-0178, Pages 50, Paragraph L.5.2.1.1, iv. C.

In other proposals, when the Mission Capabilities Narrative has included
1) Flexible Labor Force Approach; 2) Quality Control Program and
Approach; and 3) Transition-in Approach, the page limit has been
identified as 11 pages instead of the 7 pages allowed in this solicitation.
Can the page limit be extended to 11 pages for this document?

No, the page limit will remain at 7 pages.

171

RFP L.5.3.2.7.7 and Attachment 0007

What is the correct AWD to be utililzed for this proposal? Attachment
0007 states to use WD 1995-0596 revision 29. s this correct?

The full list of labor catagories was sent as an attachment (revised Attachment 0007) on
Amendment 0005.

172

RFP L.5.3.2.7.7 and Attachment 0007

If as mentioned in Attachment 0007 we are to use WD 1995-0596
revision 29, can we have the complete WD provided by the
Government? If it is incorrect, can we have the complete WD that is to
be used?

See Government response to Question #171

173

Question: Per L.5.3.2.7.1

Is the offeror able to have an option to price either CBA or SCA?

See Section L.5.3.2.7.5(a) as revised in Amendment 0005.

174

Amendment 0005, TE 55-005, PWS Para 5.1-5.10, Section 5
Pages 1-7

TE 55-001 provides a minimum productive hours workload of 1901.5
manhours for Task 5.1, Maintenance General, in the PWS. However
there are 9 additional maintenance task areas identified in the PWS
under maintenance (PWS parapraphs 5.2-5.10) all requiring contractor
actions. Can the Government provide the minimum productive hours
workload for the other 9 tasks in the maintnenance support functional
area?

Per revised TE 55-005, use 1901.5 hours for PWS task 5.1. No additional breakout will be
provided. See Amendments 0005 and 0006 for completed/revised information needed.

175

Amendment 0005, TE 55-005

TE 5S5-001 provides minimum productive hours for Tasks. Are these
annual hours and do they include all labor or just the direct labor for the
tasks areas identified?

See answer to #174.

"NOTE: OUTSTANDING QUESTIONS ARE UNDER GOVERNMENT REVIEW"
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176

L.5.2.1.3 Staffing — “The Offeror ... based on the PWS
requirements and the workload data (see applicable
Technical Exhibits) ... . The Full Time Equivalent (FTEs)
(productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the
minimum productive hours provided in the attached
workload data. p. 56/80 & p. 68/80;

and

M.3.4.2i. Phase Two, Step One: “The Government will first
evaluate ... to determine if the Offeror's staffing level(s)
meets the minimum productive hours identified in the
workload data

p. 75/80;

and

M.4.1.4 Staffing: “The Government will evaluate the
Offerors staffing ... to determine if the Offerors staffing is
feasible in relation to the PWS requirements, the provided
workload data (see applicable Technical Exhibits), ... .“p.
76/80; -

M.3.4.2 ii Failure to propose functional area staffing levels
that meet or exceed the minimum productive hours
including adequate supporting functions provided in
paragraph L.5.2.1.3 (M.4.1.4).

p.75/80;

and

M.4.1.4 ii. Proposed approach is in compliance with
minimum staffing levels (total productive hours) to meet
or exceed hours indicated within the workload data; and

In regards to these references to workload data, minimum productive  [See Amends 0005 and 0006 for completed/revised information needed with revised TE 55|
hours and applicable Technical Exhibits; exactly what workload data (by [005 and 5T-005.

Technical Exhibit) are offerors required to base their proposed
staffing/manning estimate on?

"NOTE: OUTSTANDING QUESTIONS ARE UNDER GOVERNMENT REVIEW"
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L.5.2.1.3 Staffing — “The Offeror ... based on the PWS
requirements and the workload data (see applicable
Technical Exhibits) ... . The Full Time Equivalent (FTEs)
(productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the
minimum productive hours provided in the attached
workload data. p. 56/80 & p. 68/80;

and

M.3.4.2i. Phase Two, Step One: “The Government will first
evaluate ... to determine if the Offeror's staffing level(s)
meets the minimum productive hours identified in the
workload data

p. 75/80;

and

M.4.1.4 Staffing: “The Government will evaluate the
Offerors staffing ... to determine if the Offerors staffing is
feasible in relation to the PWS requirements, the provided
workload data (see applicable Technical Exhibits), ... .“p.
76/80; -

M.3.4.2 ii Failure to propose functional area staffing levels
that meet or exceed the minimum productive hours
including adequate supporting functions provided in
paragraph L.5.2.1.3 (M.4.1.4).

p.75/80;

and

M.4.1.4 ii. Proposed approach is in compliance with
minimum staffing levels (total productive hours) to meet
or exceed hours indicated within the workload data; and

There does not appear to be any associated/applicable Maintenance or
Transportation workload data w/minimum productive hours. Will this
be clarified and/or provided via Amendment?

See Government Response to Question # 176.

177
L.5.2.1.3 Staffing — “The Offeror ... based on the PWS Are Exhibit AG, TE 5T-005 Estimated Shipping Work Load Data & Exhibit |See Government Response to Quesiton #176.
requirements and the workload data (see applicable X, TE 55-005 Supply Workload Data the only workload data, minimum
Technical Exhibits) ... . The Full Time Equivalent (FTEs) productive hours and applicable Technical Exhibits that are required to
(productive hours) proposed shall meet or exceed the be utilized to determine an Offeror’s staffing/manning estimate? If not,
minimum productive hours provided in the attached please provide all workload data, minimum productive hours and
workload data. p. 56/80 & p. 68/80; applicable Technical Exhibits that are required to be utilized to
and determine an Offeror’s staffing/manning estimate.
M.3.4.2i. Phase Two, Step One: “The Government will first
evaluate ... to determine if the Offeror's staffing level(s)
meets the minimum productive hours identified in the
178 |workload data
PWS Section 1-C, pages 3-4 para 1.3.2.1, PWS Section 1-C, [The PWS 1.3.2.1 states "The contractor shall determine which positions |PWS language revised on Amend 0006.
page 9, para 1.4.3, and CDRL PM-05 are key to the effort and shall provide the definitive listing of all its key
personnel, with resumes, to the KO upon award, CDRL PM-05/ CDRL PM-
26." However, PWS 1.4.3 states "the contractor shall provide contractor
179 employee information not later than 30 calendar days after FOC." CDRL
PWS Section 1-C, pages 3-4 para 1.3.2.1, CDRL PM-26, The PWS states "The contractor shall determine which positions are key [See answer to question #179.
to the effort and shall provide the definitive listing of all its key
personnel, with resumes, to the KO upon award, CDRL PM-05/ CDRL PM-
26." CDRL PM-05 and CDRL PM-26 both have a due date of 10 calendar
180 days after NTP. When are the key personnel resumes due?

"NOTE: OUTSTANDING QUESTIONS ARE UNDER GOVERNMENT REVIEW"
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181

PWS Section 1-C, page 10, para 1.4.5 and CDRL PM-02

The PWS states "The contractor shall provide the PM and APM name
and contact information in writing to the KO no later than 15 calendar
days after award. CDRL PM-02." However, CDRL PM-02 states a due date
of 45 days after NTP. When is this information due?

PWS para 1.4.5 specifies the contractor provide the name and contact information for the
Project Manager(PM) and the Alternate PM no later than 15 calendar days after award.
The CDRL refers to supplying names, etc. of everyone operating GFE and GF Vehicles
within 45 days after notice to proceed.

182

PWS Section 1-C, pages 3-4 para 1.3.2.1, PWS Section 1-C,
page 9, para 1.4.3, and CDRL PM-05

The PWS 1.3.2.1 states "The contractor shall determine which positions
are key to the effort and shall provide the definitive listing of all its key
personnel, with resumes, to the KO upon award, CDRL PM-05/ CDRL PM-
26." However, PWS 1.4.3 states "the contractor shall provide contractor
employee information not later than 30 calendar days after FOC." CDRL

See answer to question #179.

183

PWS 5.26

Background: It appears the Table of Contents for Section 5 of the PWS is
mis-numbered beginning with section 5.18. This same table of contents
lists 5.25 as Material Movement-Reserved. When reviewing the PWS
content Material Movement is section 5.26 and is not identified as
Reserved.

Question: Is the subject, Material Movement, PWS para 5.26, reserved
or a requirement? Will the Table of Content be revised to reflect the
correct numbering?

See answer to question #179.

184

RFP, page 61, para M.3.4.2 |
PWS, page 3, para 1.2.5

Evaluation criteria is "The Government will first evaluate the Offerors
Attachment 0002, Staffing/Labor Mix, of its Technical Proposal
(reference L.5.2.1.3) to determine if the Offeror's staffing level(s) meets
the minimum productive hours identified in the workload data." No
productive hours have been provided for the IMMD task area as it has
for the Supply and Shipping areas. Will you please provide this
information?

See Amendments 0004, 0005 and 0006. TE 55-005 was updated, and TE 5T-005 was
added. Supply and shipping (maintenance and transportation) data was revised/added on
Amendment 0004. Also, further clarification of minimum productive hours were made on
TE 55-005 and 5T-005 with Amendment 0005. See Amendment 0006 for corrected TE 5T-
005 copy.

185

Technical Exhibit 5T-005

TE 5T-005 was issued as part of Amendment 005 but the actual
document is the same as TE 55-005. Will the Gov't issue the correct
amended version of TE 5T-005?

Email sent to all BOA holders on 11/26 and was formally incorporated on Amend 0006 for
corrected TE 5T-005 copy.

186

Attachment 0010, 0014, 0017

Per Amendment 0005, these documents were changed from "DOES NOT
APPLY" to "DOES APPLY". Please explain where offerors are to include
these documents in their submittal as there is no naming convention for
them.

See Amendment 0006 and Amendment 0007. Attachments 0010, 0014 and 0017 have
been deleted.

187

TE_5T-005(2)

Background: When opening TE 5T-005 provided in Amendment 0005 the
content consists of TE 55-005 and provides the same information as
provided in TE_5S-005 provided with Amendment 0005. It is presumed
that TE 5T-005 would contain updated Transportation workload data.

Question: Will the Government be providing updated transportation
workload data subsequent to Amendment 0005?

Email sent to all BOA holders on 11/26 and was formally incorporated on Amend 0006 for
corrected TE 5T-005 copy.

188

TE 5T-005 (Amendment 0005)
Revised (emailed to BOA holders on 11/26/13)

In this iteration of the workload, PWS paragraphs have been added in
the left-hand column. The PWS references are from the Supply portion
of the PWS. Is this workload applicable to Supply or is it Transportation
(as the "T" in the title suggests)?

Transportation

189

TE 5T-005 (Amendment 0005)
Revised (emailed to BOA holders on 11/26/13)

If the workload in this TE is applicable to Transportation, please revise
the PWS references.

Use revised TEs 55-005 and 5T-005 for Workload Data, applicable to both Supply and
Transportation.

"NOTE: OUTSTANDING QUESTIONS ARE UNDER GOVERNMENT REVIEW"
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Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA), pages 27 and 28,
Attachment 1 and Attachment 2

In the CBA Attachment 1, it states that employees will use the union
Health and Welfare Fund and the union 401 K plan. Attachment 2
requires the company to pay into severl union funds, including the
health and welfare and 401 (k). However the CBA does not specify the
amounts to be paid into these funds. Realizing this document is not a
Government document and has no control over it, can you clarify the
amounts that the contractor must pay into the union funds. Without
this information the offeror can't develop an accurate cost. With the
incumbent contractor having this information it provides them with an

Government does not have this data. CBAs are negotiated between the contractor and the
union.

190 unfair advantage.

Attachment 0004- Consent Letter; Attachment 0010- The referenced Attachments, Attachment 0004 Consent Letter and See Government response to Questions #168 and #186.

Teaming Matrix; Conformed Solicitation-A0005; p. 40 Sect [Attachment 0010-Teaming Matrix were sent with the solicitation; and

J- "Attachment 0004- DOES APPLY, SENT VIA EMAIL TO ALL |per Section J of the Conformed Solicitation sent with Amendment 0005,

BOA HOLDERS," "Attachment 0010- DOES APPLY, SENT VIA [they are applicable. However, there is no requirement for Attachment

EMAIL TO ALL BOA HOLDERS"; Conformed Solicitation p.  [0010 in the Section L Volume 1 requirements. Nor is there a an

66-73 Sect. L.5 Attachment 0004 requirement in Section L as there is no Past
Performance Volume. As such, there is no naming convention and file
format requirements.

Please confirm that Attachment 0010 and Attachment 0004 are required
and if so, please tell us the required file naming convention and file
191 format.
192  |Question: Per L.5.3.2.7.1 Is the offeror able to have an option to price either CBA or SCA? See Amendment 0006, provisions L.5.3.2.7.1 and L.5.3.2.7.6 (a)
Solicitation Document, Amendment # 2, page 18 of 20, Can the Government clarify that the 3% escalation rate to be applied in |Yes, offerors shall assume a 3% escalation rate for proposed personnel and/or proposed
para. L.5.4.2.7.5 (a) each option year is applicable to all labor types including Exempt, SCA  |categories of labor for each option year that is not covered by the Collective Bargaining
193 and both CBA agreements? Agreement (CBA). This includes SCA and exempt rates.

Solicitation Document, PG 53, L2.6 L.2.6 indicates that “Digital MS Word files and MS Excel files shall be compatible Both verS|on§ are compatlbIeIW|'th feach othe.r. In 2.010, you can sav.e a document or

with Microsoft (MS) Office 2007.” Are MS Word and MS Excel 2010 considered spreadsheet in the 2007 version's file extension (either .doc or .xls instead of .docx or
104 compatable and therefore acceptable for submission? Xls).

Solicitation Pg 57 L.5.2.1.3 iii Revised Attachment 0002 (2 pages plus an example page)is an attachment on Amend 0006
L.5.2.1.3.iii indicates that “Attachment 0002 - Staffing/Labor mix is not to exceed along with revisions to Section L, including the removal of "is not to exceed one (1)" on
one (1), worksheet”. However, the Amendment 2 version of Attachment 2 has the 1.5.2.1.3(iii)®
file broken into 2 sheets. Please clarify

195

Solicitation Document, Amendment # 5 Reprint, page 20 of | The solicitation refers to evaluated options and elective services listed |The direction in 5-H Option for Elective Service/ltems to propose these services can be

77, para. 5-H on Attachment 0005 Cost/Price Matrix. There are no elective services disregarded at this time. If such services are needed at a later point in the Period of
listed on Attachment 0005 Cost/Price Matrix. Can the government Performance, they will be
please clarify whether the Attachment 0005 will be corrected or if 5-H  [addressed for proposal then.

Option for Elective Service/Items will be removed from the solicitation?
196

Solicitation Document, Amendment # 5 Reprint, page 2 of [The solicitation refers to CLIN 0005 Transition-Out under Maintenance |Attachment 0005 Cost/Price Matrix does include a CLIN 0005; however, CLIN 0005 is

77, General Information d) Maintenance Division Division. There is no CLIN 0005 listed on Attachment 0005 Cost/Price 0ODCs, in which transition-out will not be included. The RFP Section A reference to Period
Matrix. Is the government requesting pricing for the Transition-Out of Performance for Transition-Out will be removed with Amendment 0008. Transition-Out

197 period? Will this be part of the evaluated price? is not a proposed/evaluated price at this time.

Solicitation Document, Amendment # 5 Reprint, page 2 of [The solicitation refers to CLIN 0005 Transition-Out under Maintenance |No. See Government response to Question # 197.

77, General Information d) Maintenance Division Division. There is no CLIN 0005 listed on Attachment 0005 Cost/Price

198 Matrix. Will this be part of the evaluated price?

"NOTE: OUTSTANDING QUESTIONS ARE UNDER GOVERNMENT REVIEW"
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Solicitation Document, Amendment # 5 Reprint, page 2-3
of 77, General Information d) Supply
Division/Transportation Division

The solicitation refers to CLIN 0005 Transition-Out under Maintenance
Division. There is no corresponding Transition-Out under the Supply
Division or Transporation Division. Are there Transition-Out periods for
the Supply Division and Transporation Division?

See Government response to Question # 197.

199
Conformed Sol. (A0005), L.5.3.2.7.5 (a), p. 10, 72; Section L.5.3.2.7.5(a) states that "For evaluation purposes only, when See Government response to Question #193.
Attachment 0008, p. 25 proposing Direct Labor Rates, Offerors shall assume a 3% escalation rate
for proposed personnel and/or proposed categories of labor for each
option year that is not covered by an applicable Collective Bargaining
Agreement (CBA)."
Does the 3% escalation rate apply to all exempt and SCA personnel?
200
Conformed Sol. (A0005), L.5.3.2.7.5 (a), p. 10, 72; Section L.5.3.2.7.5(a) states that "For evaluation purposes only, when See Government response to Question #193.
Attachment 0008, p. 25 proposing Direct Labor Rates, Offerors shall assume a 3% escalation rate
for proposed personnel and/or proposed categories of labor for each
option year that is not covered by an applicable Collective Bargaining
Agreement (CBA)."
Are Offerors supposed to apply the escalation percentage/% rates listed
on page 25 of Attachment 0008 Collective Bargaining Agreement to the
201 Option Years for those positions?
Conformed Sol. (A0005), L.5.3.2.7.5 (a), p. 10, 72 Is the 3% escalation rate required to be reflected in the Side by Side Yes
202 Comparison?
Attachment 0008 Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)- |What is/are the Contractor’s rate(s)/amount(s) associated w/these Government does not have this data. CBAs are negotiated between the contractor and the
signed final.pdf; Attachment 1, p. 30/31 electronic — benefits? union.
203 |Health & Welfare Fund and 401 (k) Plan
Attachment 0008 Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)- |What, if any, is/are the Contractor’s rates(s)/amount(s) associated with |Government does not have this data. CBAs are negotiated between the contractor and the
signed final.pdf; Attachment 2, p. 31/31 electronic — 2. this benefit? union.
204 Insurance Deductions
Attachment 10, Teaming Matrix Attachment 10 is provided as one of the RFP documents however, there |See Government response to Question 186.
is no refrence to attachment 10 in thenRFP Section L. Are offerors
required to submit Attachment 0010, and If so, what volume, file naming
convention, page limit and file format are to e used?
205
Attachment 0001; Section C-5; Page 5; Paragraph 5.5.1 Attachment 0001 Paragraph 5.5.1 states, "The contractor shall provide |The total productive hours reflected in TE 55-005 includes the best estimate at this time.
at least one person that is qualified in accordance with FED-STD-809 to
TE 55-005 inspect and issue GSA container certifications." The maintenance
workload included in TE 55-005 totals 1901.5 hours. Will the
Government please verify that the total Productive Hours required to
support the maintenance tasks in Paragraphs 5.1 through 5.10 is 1901.5
206 hours?

"NOTE: OUTSTANDING QUESTIONS ARE UNDER GOVERNMENT REVIEW"
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Question 1, Page 1 of 12-4-13 Government Q&A Release;
Amendment 0005 TE 55-005; TE 5T-005; PWS Section 5
paragraphs 5.2,5.3,5.4,5.5,5.6,5.7,5.8, .59, 5.10 and
5.26; and RFP Section L paragraph L.5.2.1.4

Throughout the referenced Q&A release by the Government numerous
questions were asked by offerors regarding the lack of projected
workload data for maintenance and transportation tasks in the PWS.

Per the Government response to Question #1 of the Q&A, Amendment
0005 provided updated TE 55-005 and TE 5T-005 estimated workload
data for minimum staffing computations. This same response was
provided for every question regarding missing maintenance and
transportation workload data throughout the Q&A document. However,
the updated TE 55-005 and TE 5T-005 workload Exhibits do not
address/provide minimum man-hour requirements for the primary
maintenance task areas addressed in paragraphs 5.2,5.3,5.4,5.5, 5.6,
5.7,5.8,5.9, 5.10 or the transportation materiel movement task in
paragraph 5.26 of the PWS. Section L requires offerors to provide
staffing based on PWS requirements and projected minimum man-hours
requirement, this cannot be accomplished without the projected
minimum man-hours requirements for the above PWS tasks. Can the
Government please either provide the minimum projected man-hour
workload data for PWS tasks 5.2, 5.3,5.4,5.5,5.6,5.7,5.8,5.9, 5.10 and

See Government response to Question # 189.

207 5.26. or confirm that there are no contractor man-hour requirements to
Q&A responses (first posting) issued Dec. 4, 2013 Question 59 and 81 both refer to TE-1G-005. Based on the Government Furnished Vehicles will be available to the successful offeror no later than
Government's responses, it is unclear as to when/where/how this list of |end of transition period.
vehicles is to be provided. Should we include it within the proposal if so |Proposals should include the number of vehicles with which the contractor feels they can
where or is it proposed after contract award? Should it be added as an |complete all task within the PWS. T TE 1G-005 is the format in which you include your
attachment or included within the page limitations of Vol. 2? vehicle list.
208
A0003 and Conformed Solicitation Section L.5.3.2.7 Will Small Bu§i.ness foerors w/out an approved Purchasing System be  |A contractor (regardless if they have an approved.Purchasing' S'ystem) may Sde?t. .
" ] ) allowed to utilize this approach? teammates/subcontractors for task order level price competitions on a competitive basis,
(“However, if the prime offeror selected a proposed ; . . L.
teammate/subcontractor on a competitive basis, the but they are required tq Prowde the data supporting those cost competitions. See
. L X Amendment 0006, specifically revised L.5.3.2.7.
prime offeror shall only provide its basis for the
competitive Teammate/subcontractor selection.
Therefore, the information detailed in the below
paragraph is only required for the prime offeror and its
proposed teammates/subcontractors that were selected
on a noncompetitive basis.”) change, FAR 52.244-5
Competition in Subcontracting (CIS) & FAR 52.244-2
209 Subcontracts.
RFP page 48 paragraph L.4.4. On the Ft Lee RFP, W52P1J12R0114, Q&A RFP - 26, the Government was |Yes.
asked "Per Section H, " Any approved teammates listed in the Offerors
Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement, may be utilized to perform any
of the functions in Step Three." Question: Does this mean that a Prime
can now propose themselves to provide a service that they
subcontracted to a teammate in Step 2? If so, will a Past Performance
reference demonstrating the Prime's experience providing this service
suffice?" To which the Government responded with "Yes, the Prime can
propose themselves." Does this apply to the Detroit Arsenal
Solicitation?
210

"NOTE: OUTSTANDING QUESTIONS ARE UNDER GOVERNMENT REVIEW"
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Amendment 0007 - Conformed Solicitation document
page 2 of 62 and Attachment 0005

The two references appear to be in conflict. The conformed solicitation
has a transition-out period as CLIN 0005 and Attachment 0005 has CLIN
0005 as ODCs. Secondly, how can the transition out be at the start of
the contract as stated in the conformed solicitation from NTP to 30 NTP?
One would assume it would be 1826 NTP - 1856 NTP. Please clarify.

211 See Government response to Question # 197.
Amendment 0007 - Conformed Solicitation document page|Given that not all questions have been answered, amendments are still
1of 62 coming out and changes are impacting pricing, we respectfully request
at least a one week extension from the time of the last modification.
212 The proposal due date will be revised from 17 Dec to 20 Dec with Amendment 0008.

"NOTE: OUTSTANDING QUESTIONS ARE UNDER GOVERNMENT REVIEW"




